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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Accounts (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 16 October 2020 10:21 AM

To: assignments

Cc: Accounts (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: FW: GeBIZ: Purchase Order MHAICA06000049383 has been issued to your company

Hi assignment, 

 

FYNA pls, Thanks 

 

 

 
 

 

Thanks & regards, 
SweePeng 

 

 

 

From: GeBIZ <gebiz_apps@gebiz.gov.sg>  

Sent: Friday, 2 October 2020 2:23 PM 

To: undisclosed-recipients: 

Subject: GeBIZ: Purchase Order MHAICA06000049383 has been issued to your company 

 
Dear Sir/Madam,  
 
The following Purchase Order and its Invoicing Instruction(s) have been issued to your company on 02 Oct 2020.  

Purchase Order No./ Issue No. : MHAICA06000049383/ 1 

Description: Purchase of surveyor services for ICA 

Supplier: LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD 

Agency: Ministry of Home Affairs - Immigration & Checkpoint Authority 1 

Issuance Date: 02 Oct 2020 

 
 
List of Invoicing Instruction(s) Issued:  

S/N Invoicing Instruction No. Status Sub-BU Code Currency Total Amount 

1 MHAICA06000049383 Issued MHA10 SGD - Singapore Dollar 280.00 

 
 
You may log in to https://www.gebiz.gov.sg to view the Purchase Order.  

Yours sincerely, 

GeBIZ Service Team 
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